

Public Document Pack

Council

Wednesday, 20th September,
2017
at 2.00 pm

QUESTIONS TO THE EXECUTIVE

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Contacts

Democratic Services Manager

Claire Heather

Tel: 023 8083 2412

Email: claire.heather@southampton.gov.uk

MEMBERS' ROOM DOCUMENTS

Agendas and papers are now available via the Council's website

5 **EXECUTIVE BUSINESS** (Pages 1 - 2)

Report of the Leader of the Council detailing the business undertaken across the Council since 19th July 2017.

Tuesday, 12 September 2017

SERVICE DIRECTOR, LEGAL AND
GOVERNANCE

Summary of Questions to Executive Wednesday, 20th September 2017



QUESTION	FROM	GROUP	TO	SUBJECT	DIRECTORATE LEAD
1.	Councillor Moulton	CON	Councillor Kaur	Skateboarders	
QUESTION	Following the Council debate some months ago regarding skateboarders in Guildhall Square, what steps have been taken by the Council to provide new or improved facilities in the city centre away from Guildhall Square? What meetings have taken place with skateboarders, between officers and what funds have been earmarked for skateboarding?				
2.	Councillor Moulton	CON	Councillor Payne	Council blocks procurement costs	
QUESTION	Leaseholder residents in council blocks have recently received section 20 paperwork concerning procurement costs associated with structural works to balconies. The letters quote sums of c£5000 and c£10000, depending on the numbers of flats and balconies. These letters provide no details of when residents might have to pay these sums and what the payment options are. Is it acceptable that residents, many of whom are elderly, are left not knowing and worrying about when such huge sums of money might be due? What is the Cabinet Member doing to resolve the situation?				
3.	Councillor P Baillie	CON	Councillor Payne	Kentish Road Respite Centre	
QUESTION	Considering the huge amount of concern and distress your inept handling of the Kentish Road Respite Centre has caused, how do you wish you had handled the situation differently?				

CON = Conservative Group, LAB = Labour Group, IND = Independent, PPF = Putting People First

QUESTION	FROM	GROUP	TO	SUBJECT	DIRECTORATE LEAD
4.	Councillor P Baillie	CON	Councillor Shields	Availability of Medicines on Prescription	
QUESTION	What is your administration's view on the current consultation by Southampton CCG regarding the availability of medicines on prescription, and whether some of the cheaper ones should not be prescribed since they are able to be purchased from shops or Pharmacies?				

Summary of Questions to the Mayor and Chairs of Committees
Wednesday, 20th September 2017

QUESTION	FROM	GROUP	TO	SUBJECT
1.	Councillor Moulton	CON	Councillor Denness, Chair of Planning and Rights of Way Panel	Chairing of Planning Application
QUESTION	Will you be stepping down as chairman of planning for the meeting that determines the Lidl planning application on the former Police / Shirley Depot site?			